
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Wednesday, May 15, 2019 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Eversource Petition for 618 Shore Road 

B. New Seasonal Off-Premises Wine and Malt Package Store License-Days Market and Deli-271 Shore 

Rd-Mylan Janoplis  

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Update on Herring River Restoration Project  

Presenter: Attorney Barry Fogel and Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

B. Election of Board of Selectmen Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair and Clerk) 

Presenter: Board of Selectmen 

C. Review and Approve Selectmen Liaison List  

Presenter: Board of Selectmen 

D. Update on Board of Selectmen Goals and Objectives 

Presenter: Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

E. Letter from Laurie Frottier 

Presenter:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

F. Discussion Only - Date for June Community Forum, Walsh Property  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Payomet Performing Arts (Entertainment and Sunday Entertainment) 

C. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: Blackfish Restaurant (Common Victualer), Hillside 

Farmstand  and Perry’s Furniture (Transient Vendor), and Lewis Brothers Ice Cream (Hawker Peddler) 

D. Change Order Request for East Harbor with MIG, Inc 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  April 16, 2019, April 17, 2019, and April 23, 2019 

 
7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      May 21st, May 28th and May 29th  



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Eversource petition for 618 Shore Road. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Eversource has submitted a petition to install approximately 40 feet of 

conduit/cable in Shore Road to provide electric service to customers at 618 Shore Road. Cable 

will be installed by boring under the road.  Proposed hand holes will go on private property.  

All involved Department Heads have approved the petition. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Eversource will not be permitted to install the cable to provide 

service to the customer on Shore Road. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the petition by Eversource to install approximately 40 

feet of conduit/cable under Shore Road to provide electrical service to customers at 618 Shore 

Road. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Petition from Eversource with accompanying Department Head approvals, form of order 

and plan. 

 

Agenda Item: 2A  
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  2A1















 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  2B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM: Public Hearing for New Seasonal Retail Off Premises Wine and Malt License - Mylan Janopolis, 

Manager/Owner of MCJLT, Inc., dba Days Market and Deli, 271 Shore Rd 

 

EXPLANATION: Mylan Janoplis, of 34 Commodore Ave. Provincetown has submitted an Alcoholic Beverages 

Control Commission (ABCC) application with the Local Licensing Authorities (per MGL Ch. 138 §15 (package 

store) for a May 15th public hearing.  The application is for a new seasonal wine and malt retail package store 

license for Mylan Janopolis, Manager/Owner of MCJLT, Inc., dba Days Market and Deli, 271 Shore Rd. 

 

Days Market and Deli and will be a seasonal retail business operating seven days a week with the sale of 

alcohol from 8am-10pm Monday-Saturday and 10am-10pm on Sundays. The total square footage is 1081.  

 

All required new license application documentation has been submitted which includes: Business License 

application, Business Structure Documents, CORI authorization form, Manager Application, Proof of 

Citizenship, Vote of the Corporate Board, Supporting Financial Records, Legal Right Occupancy, Floor Plan, 

Abutters Notification, Monetary Transmittal Form, and Proof of Fee Payment.  

 

If approved this license will be the 3rd seasonal retail off-premises license. There are currently 2 seasonal off 

premises licenses in Truro, once approved by the ABCC this will be the 12th seasonal alcohol license in Truro.  

 
If the request is approved the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then 
notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional 
information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of 
the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to 
the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. The public hearing can also be continued to a date and time certain if 
a decision is not rendered on the 15th. 
 
The alcohol license will only be approved for issuance, upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the 
necessary fees.  
 

 



 

2 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There would need to be Statement of Reason of the Denial and the Applicant can 

appeal to ABCC.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve/not approve the ABCC Licensing Authority Certification form for a 

New Seasonal Off Premises Wine and Malt Retail Package Store License for Mylan Janopolis, Manager/Owner 

of MCJLT, Inc., dba Days Market and Deli, located at 271 Shore Rd Truro for submission to the Alcoholic 

Beverages Control Commission.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. Chief of Police Approval 

3. LLA Authority Certification  

4. Abutter’s List  

5. Floor Plan 

6. CONFIDENTIAL (ABCC) Application for New Alcohol License  

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

      Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

TOWN OF TRURO 
PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW SEASONAL OFF-PREMISES WINE AND MALT PACKAGE STORE LICENSE 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. on an 
application from Mylan Janopolis, Manager/Owner of MCJLT, Inc., dba Days Market & Deli, 271 Shore Rd, 
Truro, for a New Seasonal Off-Premises Wine and Malt Beverage License under MGL Chapter 138 §15 
(Package Store).  The hearing will take place at Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA, 02666. 
Comments from the public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Robert Weinstein, Chairman 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda Item: 2B1 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 2B2



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts                             Agenda Item: 2B3  
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission For Reconsideration

 

 

LICENSING AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION 
 

  
 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 
City /Town ABCC License Number 

The license applicant petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the following transactions: 
 

New License 

Transfer of License 

 

Change of Location 
 

Alteration of Licensed Premises 

 
Change of Class (i.e. Annual / Seasonal) 

 

Change of License Type (i.e. club / restaurant) 

 

Change Corporate Structure (i.e. Corp / LLC) 

 

Pledge of Collateral (i.e. License/Stock) 

Change of Manager Change Corporate Name Change of Category (i.e. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt) Management/Operating  Agreement 

Change of Officers/ 
Directors/LLC Managers 

Change of Ownership Interest 
(LLC Members/ LLP Partners, 
Trustees) 

Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder 

Other 

Change of Hours 

Change of DBA 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

05/02/2019 Provincetown Banner 

04/13/2019 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY INFORMATION 

Application filed with the LLA: 04/10/2019 11:28AM 

Advertised Yes No 

Date 

Date Published 

Time 

Publication 

Abutters Notified:   Yes No Date of Notice 

Date APPROVED by LLA 05/15/2019 Decision of the LLA Approves this Application 

Additional remarks or conditions 
(E.g. Days and hours) 

For Transfers ONLY: 

Seller License Number: Seller Name: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Complete description of the licensed premises 

Single Story, one room market and deli on street level located at 271 Shore Rd, North Truro, MA 02652. 

271 Shore Road, North Truro, MA 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Licensee    MCJLT, Inc. DBA Days Market and Deli 

Street Address Zip Code   02652 

Manager Mylan Janoplis 
Granted under 
Special Legislation? 

Yes No 

§15 Package Store 

Type 
(i.e. restaurant, package store) 

Seasonal 

Class 
(Annual or Seasonal) 

Wines and Malt Beverages 

Category 
(i.e. Wines and Malts / All Alcohol) 

If Yes, Chapter 

of the Acts of (year) 

Truro 



Agenda Item: 2B4 









     Agenda Item: 2B5



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019  

 

ITEM: Update on Herring River Restoration Project  

 

EXPLANATION: Attorney Barry Fogel of Keegan Werlin LLP will attend to provide an update to 

the Board on the process and status of withdrawing Truro from the Herring River Restoration 

Project team.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Attorney Fogel will recommend action, if needed. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

1 

 

                                                                   Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM: Election of Board of Selectman Officers 

 

EXPLANATION:  Annual election of the Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk of the Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Motion to approve _______________as Chair of the Board of Selectmen. 

Motion to approve _______________as Vice-Chair of the Board of Selectmen. 

Motion to approve _______________as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None  

 



 

1 

 

                                                                     Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM: Approval of Board of Selectmen Liaisons 

 

EXPLANATION:  Review and approve Board of Selectman liaisons to other appointed and 

elected committees. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the revised list of liaison assignments. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Current (FY19) Liaison assignments 

2. #34 Board of Selectmen Liaison Policy  

 



BOARD MEETING TIME CHAIR PHONE EMAIL  LIAISON

Agricultural Commission As needed at Town Hall Maureen Burgess

Appeals, Zoning Board of

3rd or 4th Monday at 

7PM at Town Hall Paul Wisotzky

Assessors, Board of As needed at Town Hall R. Bruce Boleyn Maureen Burgess

Beach Commission

Wednesdays as needed at 

Truro Public Library Eliza Harned Jan Worthington

Bike and Walkways 

Committee Public Safety Facility Susan Roderick Bob Weinstein 

Cable and Internet 

Advisory Committee As needed at Town Hall Mary Abt Kristen Reed

Cemetery Commission

3rd Tuesday at 10AM at 

Town Hall Robert Masson Jan Worthington

Charter Review 

Committee As needed at Town Hall Robert Panessiti Paul Wisotzky

Commission on Disability

1st Friday at 3PM at 

Town Hall Susan Howe Maureen Burgess

Community Preservation 

Committee As needed at Town Hall

Deborah 

McCutcheon & 

Mary Rose Paul Wisotzky

Conservation Commission

1st Monday at 7PM at 

Town Hall

Deborah 

McCutcheon Jan Worthington

Council on Aging Board

2nd Tuesday at 9AM at 

Council on Aging Bonnie Sollog Kristen Reed

Cultural Council As needed

Henry "Hank" 

Janowsky Kristen Reed

Energy Committee

Fridays once a month at 

Town Hall Brian Boyle Bob Weinstein 

Finance Committee As needed at Town Hall Robert Panessiti Paul Wisotzky

Fire & Rescue Department Tim Collins chief@trurofirerescue.org Jan Worthington/Paul Wisotzky

Health, Board of

1st and 3rd Tuesdays at 

4:30PM at Town Hall Tracey Rose Maureen Burgess

 Agenda Item: 5C1

    TBD

Bertram Perkel 

__508-487-6589



Historical Commission As needed Matthew J. Kiefer Maureen Burgess

Housing Authority As needed Kevin Grunwald Paul Wisotzky

Human Services 

Committee As needed Martin Thomas Kristen Reed

Library Trustees

3rd Wednesday at 

9:30AM at Truro Public 

Library Sally Brotman Bob Weinstein 

Local Comprehensive 

Planning Committee As needed Christopher Clark

Open Space Committee 2nd Monday at Town Hall Nick Norman Paul Wisotzky

Pamet Harbor Commission

2nd Thursday at 7PM at 

Public Safety Facility Timothy L. Silva Jan Worthington

Part-Time Resident 

Advisory Committee TBD TBD Maureen Burgess

Planning Board

Alternating Tuesdays at 

6PM  at Town Hall Steve Sollog Maureen Burgess

Police Department To Be Determined Jamie Calise 508/487-8730

Recreation Commission

As needed at Community 

Center           TBD Kristen Reed

Recycling Committee As needed at Town Hall Nancy Fenichel Kristen Reed

School Committee

Tuesday or Thursday at 

5PM at Truro Central 

School Theresa L. Humes Paul Wisotzky

Shellfish Advisory 

Committee As needed at Town Hall Scott Lindell Jan Worthington

Taxation Aid Committee As needed at Town Hall R. Bruce Boleyn Jan Worthington

Truro Concert Committee

As needed at Truro Public 

Library Patricia Wheeler Jan Worthington

Water Resources 

Oversight Committee

As Needed Public Safety 

Facility Gary Palmer Maureen Burgess

jcalise@truro-ma.gov



Agenda Item: 5C2 





1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Update on FY2018 Goals and Objectives 
 

EXPLANATION:  At the June 26, 2018 Board of Selectmen meeting, the FY2019 Goals and 

Objectives were adopted.  Attached is a progress update for the third quarter of FY 2019 for 

review and discussion.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY2019 Goals and Objectives 

 

               Agenda Item:  5D 
 

 

 

 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

Fiscal Year 2019 Goals & Objectives 

TOWN SERVICES 

The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of the year-round residents, part-time residents 

and visitors. 

TS1 The Town Manager will continue to explore and implement shared services with our neighboring Outer Cape communities and report on 
these efforts quarterly and the Board of Selectmen will hold joint meetings with its Outer Cape counterparts. 

Q1/Q2: The Town Manager continues to meet with counterparts in neighboring towns and joint initiatives. A joint meeting of the Provincetown and Truro 
Selectboards to receive the shared services report and from Matrix Consulting and discuss the recommendations was held on 11/27/18. It was determined 
that the towns will meet in smaller joint subgroups by department/ function to continue discussions. Additionally, the Town Manager continues to meet with 
her Outer Cape/CCNS counterparts to discuss shark issues and communication issues. Truro’s ten-year Comcast contract will be negotiated regionally with the 
communities of Wellfleet, Eastham, Orleans and Brewster. Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham and Truro Health Agents meet regularly to plan and implement 
regional programs and services.  
Q3: In addition to the continuation of efforts in Q1/Q2, the Town Manager, with her counterparts in Chatham, Orleans, Eastham, Wellfleet and Provincetown, 
jointly requested funding from the State for shark response. The State granted the six towns $383,000 (of which $144,000 was allocated to Truro’s requests).  

 

TS2 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy that addresses uses and modifications to Town- owned property. 

Q1/Q2:  
Q3: 

 

TS3 The Town Manager will evaluate Council on Aging services and will identify trends in the needs of older adults in the community (including 
issues of transportation, loneliness and housing) and will make recommendations for changes. 

Q1/Q2: A new software program, MySeniorCenter, is now in use and tracks program participation, and Barnstable County produced a Healthy Aging 
Community Survey that is now open for responses. This information, combined with the Senior Needs Survey from the Council on Aging and Dr. Barry 
Bluestone, will provide further information about needs of older adults in Truro.  In the FY2020 budget, more funding was requested for the Tuesday lunch 
program and other group programs that help to decrease loneliness and isolation. Additionally, the Health/Conservation Department has requested funding in 
the FY2020 budget for adult programming and transportation to these programs as well. 
Q3: In process.  The Massachusetts Council on Aging provided the names of two consultants who provide municipal workflow analysis to Councils on Aging.  
Funding for this analysis is currently being identified and a scope of work is being developed. 

 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property taxes and minimize 

annual budget growth. 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

FM1 So that the budget can be better communicated to and informed by the citizens, the Board of Selectmen and Town Manager, working with 
the Finance Committee, will re-design the budget development format and process to include the identification of appropriate budget tools, 
a citizen forum in the fall and a separate budget hearing in the spring. The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will 
define the format and collect data for a five-year financial forecast for the Town. 

Q1/Q2: The FY20 budget development format has been modified for clarity and so that expenses can be appropriately categorized. The new format will also 
allow budgets to be updated to the new financial transparency and forecasting software, which provides visual depictions and general clarity of the Town’s 
revenue and expenses for the citizens. The software can also be used to forecast growth based historical and current Town data. 
Q3: Staff completed the second of two trainings in the financial transparency and forecasting software.  Some final revisions to the presentation of the data 
and the forecasting are under review. Software should be available to the public in summer 2019. A Budget Hearing was held separately from the Pre-Town 
Meeting/ Candidates Night for the first time on April 11, 2019.    

 

FM2 The Board of Selectmen will present a Home Rule Petition to voters at either the fall 2018 Special Town Meeting or the 2019 Annual Town 
Meeting that would create a local 0.5% real estate transfer tax that would fund the Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund. 

Q1/Q2: Not included in 2018 STM. A Home Rule Petition article is prepared for the 2019 Annual Town Meeting based on a similar article presented at the 
2018 Annual Town Meeting in Provincetown. 
Q3: Home Rule Petition article presented and passed (with amendment) at 2019 Annual Town Meeting. 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in coordination and 

collaboration with neighboring towns. 

PS1 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw. 

Q1/Q2/Q3: Vice Chair Burgess has met with Police Chief Calise and will bring forward recommendations for amendments to the bylaw. 

 

PS2 The Board of Selectmen, working with the Town Manager and Emergency Management Director, will develop an initiative for neighborhood 
storm teams for natural disasters. 

Q1/Q2: Town Staff (Emergency Management Team) has included neighborhood storm teams in meeting agendas. Neighborhood Captains are sought as 
advertised on the website, E-newsletter, and poster.  A postcard is being developed for mailing. Mapping of neighborhoods based on plow routes is in 
process. A community forum on emergency preparedness is planned for March 2019 and will include members of the Emergency Management Team 
explaining current emergency procedures and soliciting feedback from the public. The event will be used as a way to recruit Neighborhood Captains and to 
distribute emergency kits. Two Neighborhood Captains have signed up to date. 
Q3: Sean O’Brien, Barnstable County Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, presented on storm preparedness at the March 12, 2019 Board of Selectmen’s 
meeting. The presentation provided insight about the Cape’s regional efforts and sheltering program. Planning for a community forum in Truro in advance of 
hurricane season is underway.  

 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 

The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

• Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

• Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

• Protect and restore our fragile environment 

CS1 
(ENVIRON) 

The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental projects and develop and implement public outreach and education 
components for them: 

a. Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration & Watershed Study: This tidal restoration project will allow the Town to evaluate several 
different culvert model scenarios. Modelling of initial data will be complete by fall 2018. As a result of the 2018 storm 
impacts, follow up modelling will be completed by April 1, 2019. A public update will be presented in the summer of 2018. 

b. East Harbor Culvert Replacement: Replacement of the seaward portion of the culvert at East Harbor will be complete by 
October 31, 2018. Evaluation of the scope of work for the culvert section between Route 6 and Shore Road will be complete 
by June 30, 2019. 

c. Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs & Improvement: Additional modelling to complete necessary repairs/improvements to 
Mill Pond and Eagle Creek will begin by July 31, 2017. The scope of services and plan will be completed by June 30, 2018. Bid 
process for the project will be advertised by April 1, 2019. 

d. Little Pamet Watershed Study & Culvert Repair: Use 2018 Association for the Preservation of Cape Cod assessment to identify 
the necessary repairs/improvements for the Little Pamet culvert and to identify the scope of work for the whole system in 
order to identify appropriate resiliency funds for identified improvements. 

e. Coastal Management: The Town Manager will direct staff to explore costs and scope of developing a comprehensive 
shorefront management plan to improve coastal resiliency for the bay shoreline. 

Q1/Q2:  
a. Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration & Watershed Study: The modeling of the initial data has been completed. An additional meeting with 

the Army Corp of Engineers is now required to review all data, including follow up modelling to depict the 2018 storm impacts.  Data from 
the ACOE will be used by others for the redesign of the Truro Center Rd. culvert.  The Town has been informed that the final report from 
the Army Corp of Engineers will be submitted by the end of April 2019. 

b. East Harbor Culvert Replacement: A construction contract was awarded to MIG Corporation for replacement of the seaward portion of 
the East Harbor Culvert.  Construction staging is complete and the Town is waiting for the final permit to be issued by Marine Fisheries to 
continue moving forward.  Final design, permitting, and bidding for the culvert section between Route 6 and Shore Rd. will be complete by 
June 30, 2019.  Due to State and Federal time of year permitting restrictions, construction will not begin until at least Fall of 2019. 

c. Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs & Improvement: The modeling for Eagle Neck Creek has been completed, final design, and permitting 
for an 8x8 culvert under Old County Rd. is currently under review with the Massachusetts Division of Ecological Restoration.  The scope of 
the project has been modified somewhat to include enlarging the old railroad berm opening upstream of the culvert to improve 
movement of the tidewaters and the health of the salt marsh. Sea-level ride and storm surge modeling depicts increasing flood levels that 
will require mitigation to the east of the culvert. The design work for mitigation efforts is underway. A kickoff meeting is scheduled for 
March and the construction bid process for repairs, improvement, and culvert replacement will be advertised by April 1, 2019.  Due to 
anticipated time of year permitting restrictions, construction will not begin until Fall of 2019. 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

d. Little Pamet Watershed Study & Culvert Repair: The Woods Hole Group began a review of all data regarding the Little Pamet Watershed 
and existing culvert conditions in October 2018.  As a result, the Woods Hole Group has continued with additional tasks including, but not 
limited to, tidal hydrology and channel/culvert survey, watershed assessment for culvert sizing, vegetation and debris assessment. A final 
report and data analysis to be completed by mid-April 2019. 

e. Coastal Management: The core team for the Town of Truro has set a meeting date for the Town’s Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness 
(MVP) planning process, a Truro-Wellfleet community resilience building facilitated process, which will be discussed at the February 12 
Selectboard meeting. A request for stakeholder participation will be included in the discussion. Additionally, Outer Cape Conservation 
Agents have discussed the possible development of a regional shorefront management plan that would be informed by the Municipal 
Vulnerability Preparedness process and the local hazard mitigation plans from each community. Coastal Zone Management grant funding 
could be requested to help fund this process. 

Q3:  
a. Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration & Watershed Study: Staff is reviewing a draft report from the ACOE with modeling and data that 

supports the redesign of the Truro Center Rd. culvert.  A new draft will incorporate staff comments and will be re-submitted to the Town. 
Moving forward, the Town will select an engineering consultant to prepare a final design for and assist with permitting of a new culvert 
for Truro Center Road, with an emphasis on drainage and restoration.  

b. East Harbor Culvert Replacement: Construction of the seaward portion of the East Harbor culvert is scheduled to be completed by May 
31, 2019.  The Noons Landing dune and beach access will be restored immediately following the completion of the culvert by June 7, 
2019.  Final design for the culvert section between Route 6 and Shore Rd. will be complete by June 30, 2019.  The permitting and bidding 
process will move forward simultaneously.  Due to State and Federal time of year restrictions, construction will not begin until fall of 
2019.    

c. Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs & Improvement: The final design for an 8x8 culvert under Old county Rd. at Eagle Neck Creek is steadily 
moving forward. The scope of work will include the raising of Stick bridge Rd., and dredging of the channel from Old County Rd to the Rail 
Road berm.  Due to the additional mitigation work, final design, permitting, and bidding will be delayed until July 2019.  Due to anticipated 
time of year permitting restrictions, construction will not begin until fall of 2019.                                   

d. Little Pamet Watershed Study & Culvert Repair: The assessment of the Little Pamet Watershed area has been completed. In addition, as 
part of the existing agreement with the Woods Hole Group, the Town has requested a review of the drone data that ranges from 
Longnook Rd. South-West down the Little Pamet River to Pamet Harbor. A final construction estimate for the recommended culvert 
replacements for the Little Pamet watershed area will be completed by July 1, 2019.            

e. Coastal Management: The MVP process will wrap up with the submittal of a final report by the Cape Cod Commission to the State. Our 
final step includes holding a public listening session prior to May 31st. At this session, an overview of the Summary of Findings report will 
be presented and a Q and A  period will be provided. The intent of the listening session is to allow public participation and to gather 
additional comments for inclusion in the MVP record. The draft MVP planning workshop report will be posted on the Town website, and 
will be available at the listening session. The listening session schedule date is still pending. 

 

 

CS2 
(HOUSING) 

The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint work session meeting with the Truro Housing Authority to develop ideas for home rental or 
ownership for people at 120% AMI, with specific consideration of municipal workers and elderly. 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

Q1/Q2:  
Q3: A joint work session was held on May 7, 2019 to discuss the Cloverleaf project.  

 

CS3 
(HOUSING) 

The Board of Selectmen will present a Home Rule Petition to voters at either the fall 2018 Special Town Meeting or the 2019 Annual Town 
Meeting that would create a local 0.5% real estate transfer tax that would allow for expansion of the Residential Tax Exemption to property 
owners that rent year round. 

Q1/Q2: Not included in 2018 STM. A Home Rule Petition article is prepared for the 2019 Annual Town Meeting based on a similar article presented at the 
2017 Annual Town Meeting in Provincetown. 
Q3: Home Rule Petition article passed at 2019 Annual Town Meeting. 

 

CS4 
(HOUSING) 

The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Appeals will explore ways to increase use of the ADU 
bylaw. 

Q1/Q2: A draft article for the 2019 Annual Town Meeting amending the ADU bylaw was prepared. It was presented to the Board at the February 12, 2019 
meeting and discussion will continue at the February 25, 2019 Worksession of the Board of Selectmen. 
Q3: Prepared article was withdrawn from the 2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. A citizen-petitioned article regarding the ADU bylaw was also withdrawn 
from the 2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 

CS5 
(HOUSING) 

The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will identify additional funding sources for the Affordable Housing Trust in order to further 
support the development of a wide range of affordable and community housing in Truro. 

Q1/Q2: Specific funding sources have not yet been identified, however, use of short term rental tax receipts for this purpose will be considered upon review 
of impact of this first season of implementation. 
Q3: Town Meeting amendment to Article 15: Real Estate Transfer Fee: Home Rule Petition, which would put 50% of funds collected into the Truro Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund passed.  Review of short term rental tax receipts for 2019 summer season will be complete in Fall 2019. 

 

CS6 
(ECON) 

In an effort to support economic development, the Board of Selectmen, Town staff, and Town Counsel will develop a time table for Comcast 
contract negotiations. 

Q1/Q2: Initial meetings for Comcast contract negotiations were held in February 2019 and will continue in March 2019. The Board approved joint 
representation for the negotiations at the February 12, 2019 meeting. A survey soliciting community feedback on Comcast service is being prepared. 
Q3: Negotiating strategy being developed. 

 

CS7 
(ECON) 

The Board of Selectmen will engage with the Truro business community, gather information, and explore ways to support and increase small 
business in Truro. 

Q1/Q2:  
Q3:  



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 

The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the Town’s residents. 

CEG1 In an effort to better communicate with and gather information from citizens and visitors of Truro, the Town Manager: 
a. Implement the Alert Truro notification system 
b. Review and modify the Town website so that information and documents are organized more clearly. 

Q1/Q2:  
a. ALERTruro is used for shark sighting updates, road closures (Ag Fair & Truro Treasures), storm alerts, and other updates (East Harbor work). There are 

approximately 242 individuals signed up for alerts, in addition to our 567 pre-loaded landlines.  
b. The Town Manager secured the services of Ptownie to gather data about functionality of the website to better inform improvements.  Two citizen 

forums were held to obtain feedback about the website.  Site improvements are underway. 
Q3:  

a. ALERTruro now has 280 individuals signed up for alerts, in addition to our 567 landlines.  Alerts this quarter have included weather advisories; power 
outage notifications; reminders about Pre-Town Meeting/ Candidates Night, the Budget Hearing, Annual Town Meeting and the Annual Town 
Election; and delays/ detours due to Route 6 road work. 

b. Website refresh and site improvements based on collected data go live at the end of May.  Changes were made to the main page and the formatting 
of interior.  Content review and formatting for interior pages will continue in June 2019 and into FY2020. 

 

CEG2 The Board of Selectmen will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and Commissions under its purview by
 _____________.  This will include: 

a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and Committees. 

Q1/Q2: The Board issued a letter to Board/ Committee/ Commission Chairs in late January to address unexcused absences from meetings. The Board’s 
January 22, 2019 meeting also included a discussion regarding outstanding minutes and multi-member bodies that have not been meeting. This discussion will 
continue at the March Worksession of the Board. 
Q3: At the Board’s March 19, 2019 Worksession, it was decided that Board Liaisons will examine the charges of their respective boards and make 
recommendations for changes. The Selectmen’s Liaison Policy will be included in the charges.  The revisions will be discussed in a future worksession.  The 
following multi-member bodies were determined to be no longer necessary: Herring River Restoration, Pay as You Throw, Historic Review Board and 
Economic Development Committee. The Board discussed combining the Beach and Recreation Commissions and also potentially combining the Energy and 
Recycling Committee or the proposed (now voter-approved) Climate Action Committee with the Energy Committee. Additional ideas to address vacancies 
included a public service announcement regarding vacancies in the newspaper, holding an event dedicated to attracting new candidates, thanking volunteers 
of multi-member bodies and inviting chairs of boards and setting up an online calendar for multi-member body chairs to come to Selectmen meetings 
quarterly.  

 



 

 

         Agenda Item: 5D1  

CEG3 As part of the Local Comprehensive Planning process, the Board of Selectmen, Town Manager and Local Comprehensive Plan Committee will 
conduct an outreach, organizing and information gathering process that will engage citizens in the planning process and include the 
development of community-wide vision, mission and goals for the Town of Truro. 

Q1/Q2: Planning process delayed pending Cape Cod Commission guidance on Local Comprehensive Plans. 
Q3: The Cape Cod Commission completed their revised Regional Policy Plan and it became effective on February 22, 2019. In April of 2019, the CCC published 
their Local Comprehensive Plan Guide and the Town Planner attended one of the CCC’s workshops regarding this planning tool. The LCPC met April 4, and are 
scheduled for meetings May 16, 2019 and June 27, 2019. The LCPC has reached out to the Cape Cod Commission (CCC) to seek their guidance in the 
development of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan. All local Comprehensive Plans must be certified by the CCC and be consistent with the CCC’s Regional Policy 
Plan. The Local Comprehensive Plan Committee invited the CCC Chief Planner to their meeting and she conducted a presentation regarding the CCC’s role in 
assisting local communities. With the guidance of the Town Manager, the LCPC is researching the engagement of the Cape Cod Commission as a resource in 
the formulation of the Comprehensive Plan. The LCPC Chair, Chris Clark, and the Town Planner have also met with the CCC Chief Planner to gage their 
willingness to act in a consulting role to the LCPC. Community engagement will continue to be the focus of the creation of a new Comprehensive Plan for the 
Town of Truro.  

 

CEG4 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will establish a recognition event to identify and thank volunteers and staff. 

Q1/Q2/Q3: Clerk Worthington and Selectperson Wisotzky discussed with Town Manager Palmer suggestions for an event for volunteers (to be held in the 
spring) and an event for Town staff (to be held in the summer). 

 

CEG5 The Board of Selectmen will create an informational manual for the Board of Selectmen and other town boards/committees/commissions in 
order to help them be more effective in their role as well as to comply with local, state and federal regulations. 

Q1/Q2:  
Q3: 

 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5E  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019  

 

ITEM: Request from Laurie Frottier to Forgive CDBG Housing Rehab Loans 

 

EXPLANATION:  Ms. Laurie Frottier of 249 Gross Hill Road, Wellfleet, has requested that the Board consider 

forgiving all or part of her housing rehabilitation loans granted through the FY14 Truro Regional Housing 

Rehab program.  Ms. Frottier received two loans; one to make critical repairs to her home (balance of 

$25,480.40 remaining on the loan) and one to create an affordable accessory dwelling until (AADU) providing 

a new affordable rental in Wellfleet (balance of $25,362.89 remaining on the loan). As the lead community for 

this grant, the Truro Board of Selectmen has the right to forgive or to not forgive some or all of these loans. 

 Attached you will find Ms. Frottier’s letter, as well as a letter from the Town’s grant administrator, 

Alice Boyd, of Bailey Boyd Asssociates.  Ms. Boyd notes in her letter that the Accessory Unit loan has a 

negative impact on the home’s value and sales price because the affordable housing restriction placed on the 

unit is recorded against the dead and is irrevocable for 15 years. The buyer loses the flexibility of using the 

space and must continue with all compliance reporting, thereby decreasing the resale value. As a result she 

offers that the Board may wish to forgive the $25,362.89 loan for the affordable accessory dwelling unit loan, 

but she does not recommend forgiving the balance of the primary residence loan. Ms Boyd believes and I 

concur that forgiving the housing rehab loan is not a good precedence to set. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY14 Truro Regional Housing Rehab Program 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  No portions of the loans will be forgiven. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to forgive the affordable accessory dwelling unit loan granted through the FY14 

Truro Regional Housing Rehab program in the amount of $25,362.89. 

Or other action as the Board may determine appropriate. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Letter from Laurie Frottier 

2. Letter from Bailey Boyd Associates 

 









1 

 

Agenda Item:  5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager   

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019  

 

ITEM: Discussion only - Date for June Community Forum – Walsh Property Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  Selectperson Worthington requested that this item be placed on the Agenda 

to determine a date for a June Community Meeting to discuss the Planning Committee 

membership and process. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to set __________________ as the date of a community 

meeting on the Walsh Property Planning Committee membership and process. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Payomet Performing Arts (Entertainment and Sunday Entertainment) 

C. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: Blackfish Restaurant (Common Victualer), Hillside 

Farmstand and Perry’s Furniture (Transient Vendor), and Lewis Brothers Ice Cream (Hawker Peddler) 

D. Change Order Request for East Harbor with MIG, Inc 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  April 16, 2019, April 17, 2019, April 23, 2019, and 

May 7, 2019  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Application for a Weekday/Saturday Entertainment License and a Sunday 

Entertainment License 

 

EXPLANATION:  Payomet Performing Arts has applied for Entertainment Licenses for their 

2019 season, including; (6/8, 6/22, 6/28, 6/29, 7/7, 7/8, 7/9, 7/13, 7/14,7/21, 7/23, 7/24, 7/25, 

7/30, 8/3, 8/4, 8/6, 8/8, 8/13, 8/16, 8/17, 8/23, 8/31, 9/2, 9/21).  Of those dates, 4 are 

Sundays.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Payomet Performing Arts will not be allowed to hold 

entertainment on the dates requested.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the entertainment license for 25 

Weekday/Saturday dates and 4 Sunday dates, encompassing (6/8, 6/22, 6/28, 6/29, 7/7, 7/8, 

7/9, 7/13, 7/14,7/21, 7/23, 7/24, 7/25, 7/30, 8/3, 8/4, 8/6, 8/8, 8/13, 8/16, 8/17, 8/23, 8/31, 

9/2, 9/21) and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License 

2. Application for Sunday Entertainment License 

 

                   Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1











 

1 

 

                                                               Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 15, 2019  

 

ITEM: Approval of 2019 Seasonal License Renewal for Blackfish Restaurant (Common Victualer) located at 17 Truro 
Center Road, Hillside Farmstand (Transient Vendor) 300 Route 6 and Perry’s Furniture (Transient Vendor) 146 Shore Rd, 
and the Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream Truck (Hawker Peddler)                  

EXPLANATION: There are four seasonal license renewal applications and supporting documentation under the authority of the 
Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. There were no reported issues with these establishment in 2019.   If you 
approve for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of the necessary 
documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued by 

Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 
  

Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food  

    Blackfish Restaurant  

Chapter 101 § 2  Transient Vendor 
Seasonal Retail  

    Hillside Farmstand   
    Perry’s Furniture  

Chapter 101 § 13 
 

Hawker Peddler 
Mobil Food Truck 

Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream Truck 
Route: Cold Storage, Great Hollow, Corn Hill, 
Ballston, Longnook, Coast Guard, Head of the 

Meadow, Puma Park, Adventure Bound Campgrounds, 
Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The License will not be issued.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve 2019 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Blackfish Restaurant and 

(Transient Vendor) for Hillside Farmstand and Perry’s Furniture and the Hawker Peddler for Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream 

Truck upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2019:  Blackfish Restaurant 

2. Renewal Application for 2019:  Hillside Farmstand 

3. Renewal Application for 2019: Perry’s Furniture   

4. Renewal Application for 2019: Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream Truck  

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6C1











1 of 6

Kitchen Suppression System Inspection Certificate

For

Blackfish Restaurant
17 Truro Center Road

Truro, MA 02666

Tested to NFPA Standards

This Inspection was performed in accordance with NFPA 17 or 17A Standards.  The subsequent pages of this 
report provide performance measurements, listed ranges of acceptable results, and complete documentation of 
the inspection.  Whenever discrepancies exist between acceptable performance standards and actual test 
results, notes and/or recommended solutions have been proposed or provided for immediate review and 
approval.

Inspection Date:
4/24/2019 

Inspector Name:Mike Holubesko 
Title: Service Technician



2 of 6

Kitchen Suppression System Inspection Certificate
Property:  Blackfish Restaurant Street: 17 Truro Center Road City/State/Zip: Truro, MA 02666

Frequency: Annual Inspector Name: Mike Holubesko Date: 4/24/2019

Installed Product: K 00077910 Product: Kitchen Suppression System Equipment Location: Kitchen

System in service before conducting tasks Yes

  Pertinent parties notified before conducting tasks Yes

  Appliances Left to Right: Gr char, 16 burn, griddle, fry, fry

  Type of special agent extinguishing system:
              Wet chemical
              Dry chemical
Prior to performing the required maintenance steps, verify that the system protection is designed and 
installed correctly for the existing appliance and ventilation system configuration. If not, note 
deficiencies.

Wet Chemical

  Were building alterations/renovations made since last inspection? No

  Is system connected to building fire alarm? Yes

  Automatic Shutdown
  What is fuel source?
                  Electricity
                  Gas or Both

Both

  Nozzles

  Are caps in place? Yes

  Quantity of Nozzle Caps Changed

  Quantity of Nozzle Seals Changed

  Are nozzles properly oriented to protect hazard? Yes

  Are there signs of damage or clogging? No

  Manual Releases

  Are manual releases clear and unobstructed? Yes

  System Cylinders and Mechanical Controls

  Are system pressure gauges in proper operating range? Yes

  Tanks mounted and secured? Yes

  All visible piping & conduit properly supported and in good condition? Yes

  Proper pipe schedule and fitting weight(s) for hazard design? Yes

  Flexible discharge hoses?
              Date:                 Part#:                   Size:   :

No

  Portable Fire Extinguishers

  Are fire extinguishers provided? No

  Mechanical Detection Line



3 of 6

  Function tested Yes

  Quantity of 165o F Links Changed

  Quantity of 212o F Links Changed

  Quantity of 280o F Links Changed

  Quantity of 360o F Links Changed 5

  Quantity of 450o F Links Changed 3

  Quantity of 500o F Links Changed

  Interlocks

  Fuel shutoff Yes

  CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION

  System tagged and left in service Yes

  Pertinent parties notified after conclusion of tasks Yes

  System returned to service Yes

  COMMENTS:  

  6-Year Maintenance Test
          Are 6-year tests recorded?

No

  12-Year Tests
          Are 12-year tests recorded?



4 of 6

FIRE SUPPRESSION CYLINDER RECORD

Kitchen 
Manufacturer

Model Hydro Number of 
Tanks

Location

 



5 of 6

TOTAL # OF EXTINGUISHERS – 4

# EXTINGUISHERS DUE SERVICE NEXT YEAR – 0

New Equipment -

DRY CHEM 2.5 ABC DRY CHEM 5 ABC DRY CHEM 10 ABC DRY CHEM 20 ABC

DRY CHEM 10 BC DRY CHEM 20 BC DRY CHEM 10 PK DRY CHEM 20 PK

CO2 5lb CO2 10lb CO2 15.5lb CO2 20lb

Pressurized Water K Class Halotron 2.5lb Halotron 5lb

Halotron 11lb Halotron 15lb Emergency Lights Exit Lights

Other

Inspection/Recertification –
DryChem 3 KClass 1 Pressurized Water Halotron
CO2 Conductivity Test Wheeled Unit Emergency Light
Exit Light Other Insp
Recharges –
Dry Chem 2 1/2 lb Dry Chem 5 lb Dry Chem 10lb Dry Chem 20lb

CO2 5 lb CO2 10 lb CO2 15 lb CO2 20 lb

Pressurized Water K Class .61 2,5G Halotron 2.5 lb

Halotron 5 lb Halotron 11 lb Halotron 15.5 Lb Conductivity Tests

Service –
6 YR Maintenance Halotron Hydrotest Dry Chem
6 YR Maintenance Other Hydrotest Other

Parts – 
Service Collar ORing Check Stem Pull Pin
Vehicle Bracket Heavy Duty Bracket Batteries Battery Disposal



6 of 6

Wall Hook M1 - 5lb M2 -10lb 20lb
Bulbs Replacement Cover Gauge FEC Cover
Other Parts DOT OSHA PWM 90
BL Series Vinyl Type
RP Series Plastic Types

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH NFPA10 CODE – 

Recommendations - 

Comments - 

Signature:

Date: Apr 24, 2019













Consent Agenda Item: 6C2 







    Consent Agenda Item: 6C3 









Consent Agenda Item: 6C4





























1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  DPW  

 

REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 15, 2019  

 

ITEM:  East Harbor Change Order in the amount of $304,770   

 

EXPLANATION: This change order is requested to complete additional work that was not 

anticipated at the project start.  The work includes removing and replacing two additional 

culvert sections due to concrete scaling, one hole through the encasement, and seam 

separation at culvert connection points.  The contractor believes that the separation at the 

culvert connections was brought on by dewatering of the upstream chamber.  In addition, 

further upstream, scaling and deterioration of 18 linear feet of the encasement will be 

restored/repaired.   Staff and the project engineers have reviewed the options and chosen the 

one that will complete the required repairs in the most effective manner.  This change order 

will not take us over the authorized project budget.        

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Debt Exclusion from 2017 ATM 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Two failing culvert sections will negatively impact the remaining 

culvert sections creating additional safety concerns. It is more cost effective to make repairs 

while the contractor is staged and working.                

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Authorize the Chairman of the Board of Selectman and 

Town Manager to sign and approve the change order request.     

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Change Order to be provided prior to the meeting 

     

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



                       DRAFT 

 

 Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

 Tuesday, April 16, 2019  

 Truro Public Safety Facility  

 

 

Board of Selectmen Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Paul 

Wisotzky, Janet Worthington, Kristen Reed   

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Town Counsel - KP Law Attorneys Jonathan M. 

Silverstein and, via phone, Lee S. Smith 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein reconvened the regular BOS meeting at 2:53 p.m. following an 

Executive Session.  

 

REGULAR MEETING 

Walsh Property Purchase & Sales Agreement 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer, the Selectmen and Town Counsel attorneys, Jonathan 

Silverstein and Lee Smith, discussed the Purchase and Sales (P&S) agreement in its present 

form.  Ms. Palmer said there were address corrections that had been made, and she asked about 

including a clause in the that allowed for a taking. Town Counsel Lee Smith said that provision 

was not necessary; the Town could obtain property through use of eminent domain.     There is 

still a parcel with a title unknown, and the sellers need to provide proof that their title claims are 

in order.  The probate records of the original three Walsh brothers still need to be produced.   

 

There was further discussion on the July 1, 2019 closing date, taxes and any other non-

substantive adjustments to the agreement.  Attorney Lee Smith said he will check on adding a 

provision for an extension in case there was a delay.  Taxes on the parcels must be paid before or 

at the closing.  Attorney Smith said the Selectmen could delegate someone to make non- 

substantive adjustments.  He will provide an extension provision in case it is needed.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Purchase & Sale agreement form and delegate the Town 

Manager to negotiate non-substantive adjustments in the agreement with the seller.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Robert Weinstein discussed the time concerns for dealing with the multifold Walsh family.  He 

invited members of the public to come to next regular Selectmen’s meeting to give guidance on 

use of the property.  He thanked all parties who have been working the purchase. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn the regular meeting.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0.  

 

The regular meeting adjourned at 3:07 p.m., and Robert Weinstein moved to open the work 

session.   Paul Wisotzky seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/16/19  2 

 

 

WORK SESSION 

Discussion of Walsh Property, Annual Town Meeting Warrant Article 11 

Janet Worthington said the Selectmen are looking at ways to get public input on uses for the 

Walsh property.  She said she is confident that the community will come up with ideas for what 

should be done with it.  She suggested holding a public forum in June and wanted to discuss 

ways of gaining community input.  She considered the use of maps and photos of the property, 

using a facilitator for exchange of ideas, surveys, and small group meetings.  Paul Wisotzky 

suggested preparing advance questions for an open forum.  He said that research and rigorous 

planning would become more important after the community vision is established. 

 

Ms. Palmer discussed the money aspects of the planning process. Ms. Palmer said the Warrant 

Article was written by Bond Counsel and Town Counsel.  Janet Worthington predicted questions 

that might arise at Town Meeting about funding and about the method of creating the committee 

from the public.  Maureen Burgess expressed a concern that citizens would not be involved 

enough in the process. She suggested inserting language about the committee, “who will be 

involved in the planning process from the beginning and throughout the process.”   

 Ms. Palmer said the part of the Article that discusses the citizens’ committee could be better 

defined, but it is the Town Meeting motion that is binding.  Town Counsel Jonathan Silverstein 

said more language could be put into the motion.   Paul Wisotzky said that Selectmen will be 

forming the committee as soon as possible.  Committee members will be working on behalf of 

the Board of Selectmen, doing the preliminary research and planning.  

 

More discussion ensued about the presentation of Article 11, the Walsh property, at Town 

Meeting.  Janet Worthington suggested preparing a PowerPoint presentation with photos and 

maps.  Paul Wisotzky said a first step was being prepared to answer questions from voters who 

might be opposed to the Town’s purchase of the property.  Questions could include how to pay 

for it and the implications on taxes.  Chair Weinstein said that the purchase first has to pass at 

this Town Meeting.  The planning piece comes second, and bond decisions come after planning 

what it will be used for.  Rae Ann Palmer said that using the land for municipal purposes was the 

way to present the Article.  Attorney Silverstein said that “general municipal purposes” just 

indicates Town is holding the land.  A specific use and appropriation would be brought to 

another Town Meeting.   

 

Rae Ann Palmer said the Conservation Trust will be presenting the information for Article 11 

since they have been involved in negotiating the purchase.  The Board identified Truro 

Conservation Trust Chair Fred Gaechter as the person with the most knowledge of the property 

since the Trust had worked with the family on a sale. 

 

Ms. Palmer said that a Development of Regional Impact (DRI) would be required from the Cape 

Cod Commission.  She will also check with the Commission to see if they could provide a 

facilitator for a public visioning session for use of the Walsh property, provided it gains public 

support at Town Meeting.  She said there is money available for preliminary engineering plans.   

 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/16/19  3 

 

 

The Town Manager spoke of future borrowing costs for the Walsh property, keeping in mind the 

Town will also be borrowing for East Harbor.  Borrowing for the 5.1 million dollars for 20 years 

at an interest rate of 3.75% would be the best option for the Town, she said.  Janet Worthington 

suggested including these figures in the PowerPoint presentation at Town Meeting.   

 

Chair Weinstein welcomed the public to bring their ideas to the April 23, 2019 Board of 

Selectmen meeting, the last one before Annual Town Meeting.  Pre-Town Meeting on April 17, 

2019  will present another opportunity to discuss costs and planning for the Walsh property. 

 

Kristen Reed moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records material for 4/16/19 

Purchase & Sales agreement for the Walsh property 

 



                      DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

Pre-Town Meeting 

Truro Community Center 

April 17, 2018 

 

 

 

Present: Town Moderator Monica Kraft; Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 

Board of Selectmen Present: Robert Weinstein, Chair; Maureen Burgess, Paul Wisotzky, Janet 

Worthington, Kristen Reed 

 

Town Moderator Monica Kraft called the meeting to order at 6 p.m.  She explained that the 

Budget hearing had been held last week.  The first order of business was Candidate’s Night. 

 

Candidates  

Board of Selectmen 

Incumbent Robert Weinstein said he had served on the Board of Selectmen for six years, and he 

would like to complete many of the projects that are now underway such as the Pamet and Little 

Pamet.  He praised the existing Board and thanked Paul Wisotzky for his years of service as a 

Selectman.  He discussed the shortage of affordable housing but noted the ADU bylaw and the 

plans to develop the Cloverleaf property, both of which are expected to improve the situation.  

He expressed his love and vision for Truro and his involvement in municipal service for the past 

four decades.   

 

Susan Areson, the other candidate, provided her Truro roots, job experience, retirement to Truro, 

and service on municipal boards.  She has attended workshops on housing issues, she said.  A 

review of Town services and a look shared services with neighboring towns interest her.  

Attracting young families to Truro and choosing the next Town Manager in 2020 are challenges 

she is willing to face. She described her expectations of duties for a member of the Board of 

Selectmen, commented favorably on regionalization of school systems, which she has seen in 

other communities, and discussed housing efforts through ADU’s, the Cloverleaf property, 

Habitat and the Truro Housing Authority.  Asked about economic development, she discussed 

encouraging businesses in business areas and supporting businesses that are here.    Robert 

Weinstein said Ms. Areson has been faithfully following Selectmen’s meetings.   

 

Chair Robert Weinstein recognized the presence of Senator Julian Cyr at the meeting.   

 

Planning Board 

Ann Greenbaum gave her background and her interest in becoming a part of the Planning 

Board’s critical work on balancing needs of the community and protecting natural resources.  

She described herself as a good listener who asks questions.  She has experience in team and in 

reconciling opposing positions.  She has time to give to the Planning Board now that she is 

mostly retired, she said.  She explained the job of the Planning Board, as she sees it.  Regarding 

housing issues, she believes there is a need to diversify the housing stock in Truro.  She visions a 

future Truro as one where we will still be having similar discussions of issues. 



Minutes of Candidates Night and Pre-Town Meeting, April 17, 2019 2 

 

Warrant Articles 

The Town Moderator opened discussion for any Warrant Articles of interest or questions for the 

Board of Selectmen.  She recommended that voters read the introductory material at the 

beginning of the Warrant. 

 

Article 11 – Walsh Property 

Senator Julian Cyr thanked Paul Wisotzky for his service on the Board of Selectmen.  He 

commended the upcoming women’s super-majority on the Board.  Senator Cyr said he was 

present to give his enthusiastic endorsement of Article 11 for the purchase of the Walsh property.  

He discussed the opportunities for housing, water, conservation and future uses the property 

offers.  He said this was a once in a lifetime opportunity for the Town.   

 

Ann Greenbaum asked about the process of decision making for the Walsh property.  Robert 

Weinstein said that the Town first needs to acquire the 70-acre property at Town Meeting.  He 

said that the Selectmen would select a committee to make plans to advise the Town.  The 

developed part could be used for housing, but the community should decide the best use of the 

parcel for municipal purposes.  Janet Worthington said there are plans for a public forum as early 

as June.  She stressed the importance of foresight in making decisions on use of the Walsh 

property.  Paul Wisotzky said the Board intends to immediately engage the community in the 

planning process.   

 

Joan Holt said she supported Article 11 and hoped to see it pass unanimously without discussion.  

She said that she believes the Selectmen’s promise to have community involvement for use of 

the property.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and Board members discussed the plans for general obligation 

bonds with a 20-year debt service to best pay for the purchase of the Walsh property.  Ms. 

Palmer said they could potentially dedicate the short-term rental tax revenue to debt service.  

Robert Weinstein said that promised settlement money for the Klein house could be used for the 

debt.   

 

Paul Wisotzky discussed how the group making a master plan for the Walsh property will bring 

the ideas back to the Town for approval.  He thanked the Walsh family for working with the 

Town to make the purchase as possibility. 

 

Monica Kraft closed the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 



Minutes of Candidates Night and Pre-Town Meeting, April 17, 2019 3 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 
 

 

  

 

Public Records material of 4/17/19 meeting 

Annual Town Meeting Warrant for 2019 



                        DRAFT 
   Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, April 23, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, 

Paul Wisotzky, Janet Worthington    

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.   

 

APPOINTMENT FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Darrell Shedd gave his background and interest in serving on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  He 

said he has time to serve now that he is semi-retired.  He has had experience serving on Town 

boards in Worthington, Massachusetts.   

 

Ms. Palmer said the other applicant for the position had withdrawn, and she provided 

information on the status of the chair of the ZBA, who will be resigning from the Board. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to appoint Darrell Shedd to serve as an alternate member of the Zoning 

Board of Appeals for a one-year term starting May 15, 2019 and expiring June 30, 2020.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Update on Conservation Commission Bylaws and Board of Health Regulations 

Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe and Tracy Rose, Chair of the Board of Health, had 

prepared draft amendments to the Board of Health Regulations.  They have been working to 

develop the Water Resource Protection District regulation in Section VII of the Regulations.  Ms. 

Beebe said they are updating a map of the district and looking at uses and performance standards 

for the district.  Members of the Board of Selectmen said they could use more time to understand 

the proposed changes, definitions and acronyms, and they suggested meeting for a less formal 

work session with the Board of Health to discuss the amended regulations.   

 

Emily Beebe was joined by Conservation Commission Chair Deborah McCutcheon to review 

changes in the Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations and Chapter 8 of the Town 

General Bylaws.  Ms. McCutcheon praised the guidance of Conservation Agent Emily Beebe 

and the Conservation Commission members for their work.  Emily Beebe gave an overview of 

the Conservation Commission regulations, which had been written in 2014.  The new bylaws 

integrate the existing regulations with the Wetland Protection regulations to be sure local 

performance standards match.  Town Counsel is reviewing the revised bylaws, and a public 

hearing is scheduled for May 7, 2019.  Ms. Beebe said site plans will now conform to other 

towns.  The Selectboard was interested in a session with the Conservation Commission before 

the public hearing to deal with the details of definitions, filing procedures and requirements 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/23/19 2 

 

included in the regulations.  The Conservation Commission will schedule a date to meet with the 

Selectmen for a work session.   

 

Year-round Use for Crow’s Nest Condominiums 

Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe said that Jim McCusker had met all the 

requirements for the condo conversion to year-round use and covenant changes for Crow’s Nest 

Condominiums.  She considered the application ready for the Selectmen’s approval.  Ms. Beebe 

reviewed the checklist process for Step 1.  Chair Weinstein explained the condo conversion 

process which the Health and Conservation Agent and the applicant complete.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 

Crow’s Nest Condominiums, located at 496 Shore Rd.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0. 

 

Town Meeting Motion Assignments 

Ms. Palmer distributed the revised set of motions that had been reviewed by Town Counsel. 

The Selectmen determined their motion assignments for April 30, 2019 Annual Town Meeting. 

They divided readers for Article 11, the lengthy motion for the Walsh Property.  Article 13 will 

be moved by the Community Preservation Committee.  Town Meeting starts at 6 p.m.  Rides are 

available for anyone who needs transportation.   

 

Response to Open Meeting Law Complaint 

The Selectmen discussed an Open Meeting Law Compliant against two Planning Board members 

filed by Kristen Reed to the Attorney General.  Kristen Reed reported on the steps she had taken 

based on her perception of an impropriety during the Planning Board meeting held March 20, 

2019.  The Attorney General determined there was no violation, and Kristen Reed has withdrawn 

her complaint.  Ms. Reed said she had incorrectly filed as representing the Board of Selectmen, 

but she stands by her assertion that passing notes during the meeting was discourteous and  

inappropriate. 

 

Chair Weinstein read into record a letter from Chris Lucy in support of Ms. Reed’s action.  Mr. 

Lucy underlined the issue of trust in members on regulatory boards.  Janet Worthington said the 

complaint was harsh and combative in tone.  She believed that the Planning Board members in 

question were owed an apology.  Maureen Burgess said she had observed the note passing, but 

she said complaints against another board might be first handled directly with that board’s chair.  

She expressed regret over the incident and the resulting stress and offense it had caused.  Paul 

Wisotzky considered ways to move forward with improved process.  He suggested revising 

policy to include use of electronic devices and note passing during meetings.  Rae Ann Palmer 

said Mr. Herridge had provided her with a sample guideline on standards of behavior for boards.  

Robert Weinstein discussed open government policy and the public’s right to know what is going 

on at a meeting.   

 

Peter Herridge of the Planning Board communicated the personal insult he had experienced but 

expressed his willingness to move on.  He said that he realizes that the appearance of impropriety 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/23/19 3 

 

at meetings should be avoided.   He agreed that the highest standards should be observed on 

Town boards.  Former Planning Board member John Hopkins, speaking as a private citizen, said 

he had reviewed the complaint and viewed the video of the meeting with the perception that the 

note passing had the appearance of impropriety.  Ann Greenbaum said she hoped that the lessons 

learned about process would be observed going forward.  Deborah McCutcheon, speaking as an 

individual, cautioned the Selectmen not to make guidelines that are too restrictive.  Committee 

members should be respectful in order to gain respect, she said.   Jade Cook said she had not 

interpreted the complaint as inflammatory and asked if the Planning Board members would be 

withdrawing their rebuttals since Kristen Reed had withdrawn her complaint.  Chris Townsend 

discussed public trust ensured by Open Meeting Law and his support for Ms. Reed.  He 

recommended that the Selectmen work with Kristen Reed, a younger colleague on the Board.   

 

Chair Weinstein urged all boards and committees to behave in a respectful manner.  Susan Howe 

commended everyone for how well they had been dealing with the issue, especially with 

contention and divisiveness at the national level of politics.  Joan Holt discussed the opportunity 

becoming a member of a board affords those who join them to learn more about other people in 

the community.  Chair Weinstein thanked everyone who had spoken for the civil manner that had 

been maintained by all.  He stated that a meeting of the minds of all generation is best.  Kristen 

Reed concluded with her stated intention to serve as a steward of the public and put the public’s 

trust first.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Truro Water Service Application for New Service Tap - 2 Amanda Lane 

2. Letter for increased funding for the Community Preservation Act 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: North of Highland Camping Area 

(Transient Vendor and Pool Table) and Jules Besch Stationers (Transient Vendor) and 

Days Market and Deli (Transient Vendor), Captain’s Choice (Common Victualer) 

C. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: April 4, 2019 Special Meeting, April 

9, 2019 and April 11, 2019 Budget Hearing. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Paul Wisotzky seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0 with an abstention by Paul on the minutes of April 4, 2019. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

One report was offered in a number of different forms.  Janet Worthington read her original 

poem dedicated to Paul Wisotzky as a farewell tribute to his accomplishments on the Board of 

Selectmen.  Maureen Burgess read a statement on Paul Wisotzky’s place in Town history as a 

part of the unbroken chain of Truro governance.  Kristen Reed said she will model her decisions 

with the consideration, “What would Paul do?”   She truly sees him as a role model.  Robert 

Weinstein, quoting from King Lear, said, “My heart bears a load that my tongue cannot 

exercise.”  He said that Paul will be missed, but he’s not going away even though he will no 

longer be a Selectman.  Rae Ann Palmer said that she knew they would have a great friendship 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/23/19 4 

 

from the first day she and Paul did her interview ride through the town.  He has been a model to 

all, she said.    

 

Paul Wisotzky thanked everyone for their grace and heartfelt words.  He said he had a debt of 

gratitude to staff members, in particular, Nicole Tudor and Noelle Scoullar, who have helped 

him and the whole Board be effective.  He said it was a pleasure to serve as liaison with other 

boards.  He thanked Rae Ann and agreed with her that they were supportive of each other from 

Day 1.  He thanked past colleagues Jay Coburn and Breon Dunigan.  He said he was proud, not 

just the things the Selectmen have done, but how they’ve done them with a commitment to 

fairness, openness and justice.  He expressed gratitude that Truro does thing differently in a 

world where people are so polarized.  “We use disagreement as a way to arrive at courageous 

consensus,” he said.  Service on the Board of Selectmen has been a highlight in his career.  His 

final thank you was to the citizens of Truro who voted for him and trusted in him to serve the 

Town.   

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING 

The Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the May 15, 2019 meeting, 

which include an Eversource request, licenses, Selectmen organization and liaisons, Selectmen 

Goals & Objectives, and seasonal licenses.  She will provide the Board with some possible dates 

for a joint meeting with Provincetown.   

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS 

Robert Weinstein reported on the MPO sign for night work on Rte. 6 and read a description of 

the lane changes planned at convergence of Rte. 6 and Shore Rd.  The work should be completed 

during May, he said.   

 

Kristen Reed commended the preparation for the Budget Hearing and Pre-Town Meeting & 

Candidate’s Night.  She thanked Robert Weinstein for running again and Susan Areson for 

seeking election to the Board of Selectmen. 

 

As his last report, Paul Wisotzky said the Cloverleaf Oversight Committee had held their first 

meeting.   The Oversight Committee is planning a meeting for the public on May 8, 2019.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 

7:02 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/23/19 5 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________         ____________________________________ 

Kristen Reed       Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 4/23/19 

1. Application papers for Darrell Shedd for ZBA appointment 

2. Draft Revision of Board of Health Bylaws 

3. Draft Revision of Conservation Commission Regulations 

4. Condo Conversion forms and application for Crow’s Nest Condominiums 

5. Motions worksheet for Annual Town Meeting 

6. Open Meeting Law complaint & Planning Board’s response 

7. Letter from Chris Lucy re: Open Meeting Law complaint 

8. Truro Water Service Application for New Service Tap - 2 Amanda Lane 

9. Letter for increased funding for the Community Preservation Act 

10. 2019 Applications for Seasonal Licenses: North of Highland Camping Area (Transient 

Vendor and Pool Table) and Jules Besch Stationers (Transient Vendor) and Days Market 

and Deli (Transient Vendor), Captain’s Choice (Common Victualer) 

 

 


	19-05-15 BoS Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Eversource Petition 618 Shore
	2A1 Eversource Petition 618 Shore Road
	2B Agenda Request Public Hearing Days Market
	2B1 Days Market and Deli-New Alcohol License
	2B2 Police Chief Review of Alcohol Application
	2B3 LLA Authority Certificate
	2B4 Abutters List Days Market
	2B5 ABCC Application floor plan
	5A  Herring River Agenda Request
	5B BOS Officers Agenda Item
	5C Liaison Assignment Agenda Item
	5C1 FY 19 - Liaison List-Board of Selectmen
	5C2 POLICY #34 Selectmen Liaison Policy
	5D Agenda Request Update on FY18 Goals and Objectives
	5D1 Fiscal Year 2019 Goals Update
	5E Agenda Request Frottier
	5E1 Laurie Frottier Letter
	5E2 Bailey Boyd Letter
	5F Community Forum Agenda Request
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Payomet
	6B1 Payomet Business Application
	6C Agenda Request Common Vic and Transient Vendor
	6C1 Blackfish Business Application
	6C2 Business Application Hillside farmstand
	6C3 Perry's Furniture Business Application
	6C4 Lewis Brothers Ice Cream Business Application
	6D East Harbor Agenda Request
	6D1 EastHarbor_FinalCO2_20190513_FOSigned
	6Ea TBOS min 4.16.19 ws
	6Eb TBOS min 4.17.19 preTM
	6Ec TBOS min 4.23.19



